# Mariel Baker

#### RN, BSN. in SICU/ICU

Glastonbury, CT 06033 mmarielbaker@yahoo.com +1 860 941 7007

RN, BSN. with 2 years experience across SICU/MICU units. Primarily trained at Hartford Hospital's Level 1 Trauma center Surgical/Trauma ICU. 3 months travel experience in Lee Memorial Health Systems in Fort Myers, FL.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

# Work Experience

#### **Travel Nurse**

Lee Health - Fort Myers, FL March 2022 to June 2022

Travel RN in Lee Memorial Hospital's MICU. 1:2 patient ratio with management of multiple body systems. Frequent floating to other areas of the hospital upon unit need.

#### **RN Staff Nurse**

Hartford HealthCare - Hartford, CT September 2020 to March 2022

Trauma/SICU position as a Staff RN. 1:2 patient ratio. Level ONE trauma center with wide variety of surgical procedures such as transplant patients and ENT surgical patients. Very comfortable with wound care, dressing changes, external fixation, wound vacs/abthera's and a wide variety of drainage devices.

#### **RN Staff Nurse**

Orlando Health - Orlando, FL July 2019 to July 2020

Staff RN on a Neurological unit, focusing primarily in post-operative spinal surgeries. 1:4 ratio. Patients were appropriately medicated for pain, as well as properly braced for early mobilization. Frequent management of JP drains post operatively.

### Education

### **Bachelor of Science in Nursing**

UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA
December 2019

#### **Associate of Science in Nursing**

SEMINOLE STATE COLLEGE

April 2019

### Skills

- Bartending
- Nursing
- ICU Experience
- Critical Care Experience
- Hospital Experience
- EMR Systems
- Medication Administration

### Certifications and Licenses

# **Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)**

September 2020 to September 2022

# **Basic Life Support (BLS)**

August 2021 to August 2023

# Registered Nurse (RN)

April 2022 to April 2023

FLORIDA RN License #9513005

### **Registered Nurse (RN)**

August 2022 to August 2023

CT RN License #174092

# Registered Nurse (RN)

July 2022 to December 2022

MASSACHUSETTS RN License (RN-TEMP17408)